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       January 3, 2012 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
       #674 
 

Public Works – Technical Services Division 
Oracle Support Services 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
 
 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending or clarifying the above mentioned Request for Proposal (RFP). The original 
document can be found on the City’s website at www.springfield-or.gov  by selecting the hyperlink 
Purchasing/Contracts from the menu on the left side of the home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB 
page. 

 
  
 

1. Question:   The RFP says “Identify whether you qualify as resident bidder as described in ORS 279A.120 (1) 
(b) and if you are licensed to do business in the State of Oregon. “  Are there any state requirements 
(registration etc) that have to be met pertaining to this RFP?   
 
City’s Response:    To review the ORS Public Contracting General Provisions for 279A.120 (1) (b) navigate to 
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/279a.html 
 

2. Question:    Would be at a disadvantage when compared to local/in‐state vendors? 
 
City’s Response:   Any disadvantage from not being local/in‐state would be due to the inability to perform 
on‐site services when required. 
 

3. Question:    Who are the incumbent vendors for this contract? Can we get the previous contract? 
 
City’s Response:   There are no incumbent vendors as this is a new contract and new implementation of 
Oracle database software.  There is no previous contract. 
 

4. Question:    Are we at a disadvantage w.r.t incumbent vendors if we were to bid? 
 
City’s Response:  Not applicable as there are no incumbent vendors. 
 
 
 



 
Addendum #2: RFP # 674 Oracle Support Services   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
5.  Question:    Is there a set a‐side for small/Minority based business? 

 
City’s Response:  As per RFP Attachment 5 (Minority, Women and Emerging Small Business/Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprise), “We request that you provide the following information to assist us with evaluating our 
efforts at reaching the underrepresented sectors of the business and construction communities.  The 
Department does not intend to use this data as criteria for selecting the successful bidders or proposers for 
city‐funded procurements.” 
 

6. Question:    Do we have to submit resumes? If so how many resumes can we submit for each category? 
 
City’s Response:  Resume submittal is not required, however, submission of resumes for any portion of the 
RFP is not discouraged. 
 

7. Question:    Can we get the rate card/awarded pricing for the previous contract? 
 
City’s Response:  There is no previous contract. 
 

8. Question:    Does this work have to be done onsite or can it be done remotely? 
 
City’s Response:  Most work can be completed remotely, however, in the event of an emergency that 
requires on‐site support vendors with the ability to provide on‐site support as required (see section 1.5 of RFP 
Attachment 1 Scope of Services) will have advantage over vendors without on‐site abilities.  The ability to 
provide on‐site support is scored as part of the written proposal evaluation and will be used as a tie‐breaker 
in the event of a tie in scoring between proposals (see pages 5 and 6 of RFP). 
 

9. Question:    Is it possible to get a copy of this RFP as a Word Document?   
 
City’s Response:  The City only provides PDF versions of documents for this solicitation. 

 
 
In the event that it is necessary to further amend, revise or supplement any part this RFP, additional addenda will be 
posted on the City’s website at http://www.springfield-or.gov (select the Purchase Contracts hyperlink and Addendum #2 
– RFP #674 Oracle Support Services).  As stated in the original solicitation, City will make a reasonable effort to provide 
the addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial Request for Proposal. This addendum shall be considered 
part of the specification of the Request for Proposal.  The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, 
interpretation or approval made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by City. 
 
 
ALL PROPOSERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #2 AS PART OF THEIR 
SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 


